From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 9/23/2013 7:10:45 PM
To: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1);
terence.eng@cpuc.ca.gov (terence.eng@cpuc.ca.gov); Yee, Frances
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FSC2)

Bcec:
Subject: Re: Extent of Condition Report

Will do. | got Terence's request earlier today and we are getting the report through Frances
Yee's group. We've had some technical issues today with our communication systems, but
should have it tomorrow morning.

Thanks
Laura

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 06:08 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Yura, Jane; Eng, Terence <terence.eng@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Extent of Condition Report

Laura,

Please send Terence a copy of the full “Extent of Condition Report” that PG&E had written up
for the TCI weld validation issue. Also, please provide Terence with an agenda for what you
are planning to discuss with him in the meeting next week. Terence can then let you know if he
needs you prepare anything else in advance of your meeting.

Regards,

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

SB GT&S 0058389


mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:terence.eng@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:terence.eng@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:terence.eng@cpuc.ca.gov

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
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